Contact

617 448 1015 (Mobile) atonycamilo@gmail.com

www.tonycamilo.com

Top Skills

Photography Videography
Digital Editing
Adobe Suite
Studio Production

Anthony Camilo

Multimedia Specialist

Greater Boston

Summary

Experienced videographer, photographer, and digital editor with a demonstrated history of working in the studio and commercial setting. Strong arts and design professional skilled in Non-linear Editing, Videography, Photography Production Management, Lighting, Motion Graphics, Sound, and Media Production.

Experience

Tonycamilo.com

Multimedia Specialist

April 2016 - Present

Greater Boston

- Clients include: Spartan Races Inc, DraftKings,Bentley Real Estate, MarathonFoto, Cleanfeed LLC.
- Produce video and photographic content service for numerous clients.
- Provide a range of services including: directing, camera operating, editing, photography, writing, acting.
- Camera work include studio cameras, DSLR, GoPro, and steadicam
- Editing systems include Adobe Premiere, Photoshop, After Effects, Final Cut Pro.

Walkthrough (a PlanOmatic brand)

Photographer

June 2021 - April 2022

Denver, Colorado, United States

- -Take HDR photographs of clients homes and places of business for Real Estate purposes.
- -Capture 3D virtual Matterport tours for Real Estate agencies.
- -Interact with homeowners and agents to help them achieve desired images.

CustomMade, Inc.

Photographer

June 2017 - October 2020

Cambridge, Massachusetts

- Design and capture images of custom made jewelry for clients, jewelry consultants, and marketing purposes
- Edit images using Adobe Suite programs such as Lightroom and Photoshop to create finished product
- Help design and adhere to style guide for branding

Zocdoc.com

Photographer

August 2016 - June 2019

Greater Boston

- -Travel to and from doctor's offices around the Boston area, taking headshots of doctors as well as staffphotos and interior office shots.
- -Coordinate with office when photo shoot is scheduled.
- -Talk with clients when on shoot to problem solve and get the shots they are looking for.
- -Slightly retouch and upload images to company server within the day.

Lyve Media

Studio Production Manager

February 2010 - January 2016

Haverhill, Massachusetts

- -In charge of maintenance, organization, and set-up of studio facilities.
- -Help create and organize scripts during pre-production.
- -On set Director.
- -Director of Photography for studio and field shoots. Involves two camera shoots and single camera actor teleprompter shoots during studio time.
- -Supervisor and lead editor during post-production
- -In charge of answering clients request and emails as well as being present during conference calls toanswer questions and make suggestions.

Education

University of Massachusetts Amherst

Bachelor of Science - BS, Communications · (2004 - 2008) Film Studies Minor

Andover High School (2000 - 2004)